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Vang, Mai (CI-StPaul)

From: Vang, Mai (CI-StPaul)
Sent: Monday, March 9, 2020 8:11 AM
To: Constantino, Nneka
Cc: Moermond, Marcia (CI-StPaul); acl.construction@ymail.com; Magner, Steve (CI-StPaul); 

Zimny, Joanna (CI-StPaul)
Subject: RE: 1282 Hague Avenue Contractor Docs

Ms. Constantino, 
I have in receipt of the packet below via email and have forwarded to Steve Magner and Marcia Moermond for their 
review and approval.  As indicated in Ms. Zimny’s letter dated Feb. 28, you have not yet to submit the conditions in 
Items 3 and 4.   Please have those available at the Tuesday’s meeting, if not by today.   
 
 
 

 

Mai X. Vang 
Legislative Hearing Coordinator 
Saint Paul City Council 
15 W Kellogg Bvd, Ste. 310 
Saint Paul, MN 55102 
P: 651-266-8563 
F: 651-266-8574 
mai.vang@ci.stpaul.mn.us 

   Making Saint Paul the Most Livable City in America 
 
 
 

From: Constantino, Nneka <nneka_constantino@ml.com>  
Sent: Friday, March 6, 2020 4:02 PM 
To: Vang, Mai (CI-StPaul) <mai.vang@ci.stpaul.mn.us> 
Cc: Moermond, Marcia (CI-StPaul) <marcia.moermond@ci.stpaul.mn.us>; acl.construction@ymail.com 
Subject: 1282 Hague Avenue Contractor Docs 
 
Think Before You Click: This email originated outside our organization. 
 
Attached are the documents I received from the contractor  
 
 
Nneka S. Constantino, CPFA®, C(k)P® 
Assistant Vice President | Senior Financial Advisor | PIA Portfolio Advisor 
Retirement Benefits Consultant 
 
Merrill Lynch Global Wealth Management  
30 E Seventh Street, 34th Floor | Saint Paul, MN 55102 
W: 651 298 1729 F: 651 319 9236 
Nneka_Constantino@ml.com 
 
For insights on the go follow Merrill Lynch on Twitter LinkedIn and You Tube 



2

 

 
 
Bank of America/Merrill Lynch, rated # 1 in Global Research for the 5th straight year 
 
 
Merrill Lynch Wealth Management makes available products and services offered by Merrill Lynch, Pierce, 
Fenner & Smith Incorporated ("MLPF&S") and other subsidiaries of Bank of America Corporation ("BAC"). 
 
Investment products: 

Are Not FDIC Insured Are Not Bank Guaranteed May Lose Value 
 
 

This message, and any attachments, is for the intended recipient(s) only, may contain information that is privileged, 
confidential and/or proprietary and subject to important terms and conditions available at 
http://www.bankofamerica.com/emaildisclaimer. If you are not the intended recipient, please delete this message. 


